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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: July 1, 2015 (B of T) Date: July 16, 2015
TITLE: PC 15-15; 338 S. Martha Court — Variance to Reduce the Required

Minimum Lot Area of Two Lots
SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development 5&4/
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner requests that the Village grant approval of a variance
from Section 155.407(D) to reduce the required minimum lot area for two lots within the R2
Single Family Residential District.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 4-1.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.
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